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Possible false or misleading evidence and improper refusal 
to provide information to the Finance and Public 
Administration Committee 

Introduction 

1. On 7 February 2007, the Senate referred the following matter to the Committee 
of Privileges on the motion of Senator Forshaw, also on behalf of Senator Murray: 

Having regard to the material presented to the Senate by the President on 
6 February 2007, whether any false or misleading evidence was given to 
a Senate committee, whether there was any improper refusal to provide 
information to a committee and whether any contempt was committed in 
that regard.1 

2. The reference of the matter derived from a letter written by Senators Forshaw 
and Murray to the then President of the Senate, Senator the Hon. Paul Calvert, on 
7 December 2006.2 

3. Senator Forshaw had been the chair, and Senator Murray a member, of the 
former Finance and Public Administration References Committee which reported on 
its inquiry into the regional partnerships and sustainable regions programs in October 
2005. The report included the following account, quoted by Senators Forshaw and 
Murray: 

Possible offence by a witness 
1.46 The Committee took evidence from Mr Greg Maguire, a central figure 
in the allegations of Mr Tony Windsor MP that he was offered an 
inducement not to stand for the seat of New England at the 2004 federal 
election. During his appearance before the Committee Mr Maguire claimed 
that his companies had made contributions to Mr Windsor's state and 
federal election campaigns. When asked to provide details to the 
Committee, he refused to answer but instead undertook to provide the 
information on notice. The information was important for corroborating 
some of Mr Maguire's evidence and was material to the Committee's 
examination of the matter. 

1.47 Contrary to his undertaking at the hearing, Mr Maguire subsequently 
failed to provide the information to the Committee. The Committee wrote 
to Mr Maguire on three occasions to remind him of his undertaking. On the 
final occasion the Committee drew his attention to Senate procedural 
resolutions which make it an offence for a witness to fail to answer 

                                              
1  Journals of the Senate, 7 February 2007, p.3382. 

2  See Appendix for copies of relevant documents. 
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questions and provide information when required to do so. Mr Maguire 
informed the secretariat that he would not be making a response. 

1.48 During this process the Committee received fresh evidence which 
raised serious doubts about the veracity of Mr Maguire's statements. The 
Committee provided this evidence to Mr Maguire and invited him to 
comment. Mr Maguire also refused to respond to this material. 

1.49 The Committee is deeply concerned by Mr Maguire's evasiveness on 
this matter. His refusal to provide relevant information made it difficult to 
not only corroborate his evidence before the inquiry but also to verify 
whether Mr Maguire had disclosed these election contributions to the 
Australian Electoral Commission (AEC). 

1.50 Given the obligation on both donors and recipients to disclose both 
cash and in-kind contributions to election campaigns, the Committee is 
concerned that Mr Maguire may be in breach of the Electoral Act. The 
Committee is particularly troubled by the conflicting evidence provided by 
Mr Maguire and Mr Windsor, as well as Mr Maguire's refusal to clarify the 
matter despite repeated requests by the Committee for him to do so. The 
Committee intends to write to the Australian Electoral Commissioner 
asking that the matter be investigated. 3 

4. The Australian Electoral Commission (AEC) was unable to pursue an 
investigation into possible breaches of electoral law by Mr Maguire because the only 
relevant material it could identify was protected by parliamentary privilege and could 
not be used.4 Subsequently, the Finance and Public Administration Committee (the 
successor committee to the separate legislation and references committees from 11 
September 2006) wrote again to Mr Maguire requiring him to provide the information 
previously requested. According to the letter from Senators Forshaw and Murray to 
the President: 

Mr Maguire informed the committee secretary that he would not provide 
the information, nor would he respond to the committee's latest approach to 
him. 

5. Senators Forshaw and Murray then decided to raise Mr Maguire's conduct as a 
matter of privilege on two counts: 

• first, that Mr Maguire refused to respond to the committee's requests that 
he provide the information that he had undertaken to provide at the hearing, 
namely, a list of his companies ; and 

• secondly, that in failing to corroborate his claim that his companies made 
substantial financial contributions to Mr Windsor's political campaigns, a 
claim denied by Mr Windsor and his campaign chairman, Mr Stephen Hall, 
and unable to be substantiated by the AEC, Mr Maguire knowingly gave 

                                              
3  Regional Partnerships and Sustainable Regions Programs, PP 226/2005, pp. 10-11. 

4  See Finance and Public Administration Committee, Supplementary Budget 
 Estimates Hansard, 31 October 2006, pp. F&PA 14, 16-17. 
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false or misleading evidence to the Finance and Public Administration 
References Committee. 

Conduct of the inquiry 

6. On 1 March 2007, the Chair of the Privileges Committee wrote to Mr Maguire 
enclosing a copy of its terms of reference, the letter and attachments from Senators 
Forshaw and Murray raising the matter of privilege with the President, and 
information about its procedures. The letter sought Mr Maguire's response by no later 
than 4 May 2007 to the terms of reference. 

7. On the same day, the Chair also wrote to the then Chair of the Finance and 
Public Administration Committee, Senator Mason, seeking copies or records of all 
previous communications between Mr Maguire and the committee (or its 
predecessor), together with any response the committee wished to make to the terms 
of reference. 

8. The Privileges Committee has had considerable experience inquiring into cases 
of possible false or misleading evidence before committees. A summary of its findings 
in these cases and of its approach to contempt inquiries in general may be found in its 
most recent overview report which covers the period 1966 to December 2005. The 
overview report also confirms, however, that the committee has not had occasion to 
investigate a case of improper refusal to provide information to a committee. The 
committee therefore decided to seek advice from the Clerk of the Senate on certain 
factors that might affect the committee's determination of whether an action may 
constitute contempt. The Clerk's advice was provided on 12 March 2007. 

9. The Secretary of the Finance and Public Administration Committee responded 
on behalf of the committee on 29 March 2007, enclosing documents which that 
committee had authorised for release in response to the Privileges Committee's request 
and indicating that the committee had decided not to provide written comments. 

10. Mr Maguire did not meet the committee's deadline of 4 May 2007, but was 
allowed an extension of time until 12 June 2007 and a response from a firm of 
Tamworth solicitors acting on his behalf was received on 7 June 2007. In accordance 
with its usual practice, the committee provided a copy of the solicitor's response in 
confidence to Senators Forshaw and Murray for any response they wished to make. 
Similarly, a copy of the senators' joint response, received on 21 June 2007, was 
provided in confidence to Mr Maguire for any comment he wished to make by 13 July 
2007. The committee also provided Mr Maguire with a final opportunity to honour his 
initial undertaking to the Finance and Public Administration References Committee to 
provide the list of companies he owned that he claimed had made financial donations 
to the various election campaigns of Mr Tony Windsor MP. 

11. A response from Mr Maguire's solicitors was received on 11 July 2007, but the 
requested list of companies was not provided. 
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12. The committee initially received all documents in camera, but in accordance 
with its usual practice, reserved the right to publish them at a later stage of the inquiry 
and does so now in the form of attachments to this report.5  

Consideration of issues 

13. Paragraph (12) of Senate Privilege Resolution 6 sets out relevant matters which 
the Senate may treat as contempts: 

 A witness before the Senate or a committee shall not: 
 … 
 (b) without reasonable excuse, refuse to answer any relevant question put to 

the witness when required to do so; or 
 (c) give any evidence which the witness knows to be false or misleading in a 

material particular, or which the witness does not believe on reasonable 
grounds to be true or substantially true in every material particular. 

 Possible false or misleading evidence 

14. In raising the matter of privilege, Senators Forshaw and Murray were 
concerned that Mr Maguire may have given false or misleading evidence to the 
Finance and Public Administration References Committee by claiming that his 
companies had made contributions to the state and federal election campaigns of Mr 
Tony Windsor MP. This claim was contradicted in later evidence to the committee by 
Mr Windsor and, separately, by his campaign chairman, Mr Stephen Hall, both of 
whom denied that any such contributions had been made. The committee reported on 
its concern at Mr Maguire's evasiveness, and that serious doubts had been raised about 
the veracity of his evidence. At a subsequent estimates hearing by that committee's 
successor, witnesses from the AEC testified that they could find no evidence apart 
from the information before the committee (which was covered by parliamentary 
privilege) to substantiate the claim. A prosecution was therefore unlikely.6 

15. Mr Maguire was given several opportunities by the Finance and Public 
Administration References Committee to substantiate his claims to have supported Mr 
Windsor's campaign, by providing details of his companies to the committee in 
accordance with an undertaking given at a public hearing on 10 March 20057. He 
failed to do so. In the absence of that information the references committee was 
unable to make a specific finding that Mr Maguire had given false or misleading 

                                              
5  See Appendix  for copies of all correspondence and advice referred to in this section. 

6  Finance and Public Administration Committee, Supplementary Budget  
Estimates Hansard, 31 October 2006, pp. F&PA 14, 16-17. 

7  Finance and Public Administration References Committee Hansard, Regional Partnerships 
Program, 10 March 2005, p. F&PA 49. 
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evidence to that committee. The matter was followed up by the successor committee 
but Mr Maguire continued his silence. 

16. Despite two further opportunities given to him by this committee, Mr Maguire 
continues to withhold the information he initially volunteered.  Leaving aside, for the 
time being, its great concern at Mr Maguire's conduct, the Privileges Committee 
therefore finds itself in the same position as the Finance and Public Administration 
Committee in being unable to make a specific finding on whether Mr Maguire gave 
false or misleading evidence to a committee. It would be open to the Senate or the 
Privileges Committee to conclude, as urged by Senators Forshaw and Murray in their 
joint response to the submission from Mr Maguire's solicitors, that Mr Maguire 
probably gave false or misleading evidence to the Finance and Public Administration 
References Committee. A conclusion of this nature, however, cannot form the proper 
basis for a finding of fact or support an assessment of whether an alleged contempt 
occurred.    

17. It would also be open to the Privileges Committee to exercise its powers to 
require Mr Maguire to attend before the committee and produce the information. This 
option is considered further in the next section of the report which deals with improper 
refusal to provide information to a committee. 

 Improper refusal to provide information to a committee 

18. The second issue for consideration is whether Mr Maguire refused, without 
reasonable excuse, to provide information to the Finance and Public Administration 
References Committee and its successor. Documents received from that committee 
and published in the appendix to this report show five attempts by the references 
committee and its successor to elicit the promised information from Mr Maguire.8 

19. At this point, several questions arise in relation to the allegations against 
Mr Maguire with reference to paragraph (12)(b) of Privilege Resolution 6:  

• did the committee's numerous requests to Mr Maguire to provide the 
information amount to a requirement to do so within the terms of the 
resolution? 

• was the question which the committee pressed Mr Maguire to answer a 
relevant question within the terms of the resolution? 

• if Mr Maguire did refuse to answer a relevant question when required to 
do so, was the refusal an improper refusal, or did he have a reasonable 
excuse? 

                                              
8  See correspondence to Mr Maguire from committees, dated 14 March 2005, 5 April 2005, 12 

August 2005, 21 September 2005 and 15 November 2006. (Appendix, pp.88, 96, 99,102 and 
105). Only the first letter was replied to. 
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Was there a requirement to provide information? 

20.  In addressing the first question, the committee was assisted by advice from the 
Clerk of the Senate. The committee had sought the Clerk's advice on whether it should 
assess the following scenarios differently: 

• a witness gives an undertaking to a committee to provide information 
on notice but fails to do so despite several requests;  

• a witness fails to produce information to a committee after having been 
formally ordered to do so. 

The pertinent parts of the Clerk's advice are as follows: 
It is clear from this formulation that the contempt of refusing to answer a 
question occurs when there has been a requirement for a witness to do so. In 
other words, a witness is not guilty of the contempt unless there has been a 
requirement to answer a question. 

This necessity of a requirement to answer is also made clear by paragraph 
(10) of Privilege Resolution 1, which sets out the process to be followed by 
a committee when a witness objects to answering a question. Under that 
provision, a committee is not to report a witness to the Senate for refusal to 
answer a question until the committee has considered the objection and 
informed the witness that the committee requires an answer to the question. 

It has always been thought that it would not be fair to a witness to require 
the witness to answer a question where the witness appears voluntarily, and 
that a requirement to answer should be imposed only on a witness who has 
been formally summoned to appear. In the past, therefore, committees have 
formally summoned witnesses to appear before requiring that they answer 
questions, and have made a break in their proceedings for that purpose 
where a witness initially appears voluntarily. In effect, that practice is 
preserved in paragraph (10) of Privilege Resolution 1, and a witness who, in 
accordance with that provision, is recalled and informed of a requirement to 
answer is effectively under summons. 

There is no prescription in the rules of the Senate of any particular form of 
words which must be used by a committee in requiring a witness to answer 
a question. The only obligation imposed on a committee by the Senate’s 
rules is that the committee must indicate that it requires an answer. 
Committees have used various terms to indicate that they require answers to 
be provided or information to be supplied. 

In that context, and with reference to the first of the two situations 
postulated by the Privileges Committee, it may be that repeated requests 
from a committee to supply information which a witness, appearing 
voluntarily, has undertaken to supply, may be regarded as sufficiently 
indicating that the committee has required the witness to respond. This may 
be particularly so where the committee has informed a witness of the 
possible consequences of a failure to respond, as the Finance and Public 
Administration Committee apparently did, according to the letter of 
Senators Forshaw and Murray in which they raise the matter now before the 
Privileges Committee. 
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Whether the committee sufficiently indicated that it required the witness to 
respond is a matter for the Privileges Committee to assess in the course of 
its inquiry and in the light of all the facts of the case. 

In relation to the second of the two situations postulated by the Privileges 
Committee, clearly where a witness has been formally ordered by a 
committee to produce information and fails to do so, the primary condition 
for the contempt, that is, a requirement by the committee to respond, has 
been met. 

The Senate’s formulation of this contempt, whereby a requirement or order 
to answer is a precondition of the failure to do so being held to be a 
contempt, concurs with the traditional understanding of this contempt in 
both parliamentary and judicial proceedings.  

21. Having considered each of the letters written to Mr Maguire by the Finance and 
Public Administration References Committee and its successor, this committee is 
satisfied that Mr Maguire can have been in no doubt that he was required to respond. 
Letters sent by the committee in August and September 2005 to follow up two earlier 
reminders indicate clearly that the committee required the information, and the second 
letter informed Mr Maguire of the possible consequences of his failure to respond. 
These possible consequences were explained in more detail in the successor 
committee's letter of November 2006 which informed him of its decision to pursue the 
matter further in the wake of evidence given by the AEC at an estimates hearing, 
referred to previously in paragraphs 4 and 14. 

22. The references committee did not issue a formal subpoena in exercise of its 
inquiry powers under standing order 24(14), but there can be no doubt whatsoever, 
from the number of letters to Mr Maguire, the language used and the explanation of 
possible consequences of non-compliance, that the committee had sufficiently 
indicated its requirement that Mr Maguire respond. 

Was the information relevant? 

23. With respect to the second question posed in paragraph 15 in relation to 
whether the pressed question was a relevant question for the purpose of the contempt 
as formulated in paragraph (12)(b) of Privilege Resolution 6, the committee notes the 
advice of the Clerk of the Senate, as follows: 

The Senate’s formulation of the contempt also raises the issue of 
whether a question which a witness has been required to answer was 
a relevant question.  This is also in accordance with the traditional 
understanding of this contempt.   

It appears from the letter of the senators raising the matter of 
privilege that the Finance and Public Administration Committee 
determined that the information it sought from the witness was 
relevant to the committee’s inquiry.  Considerable weight attaches to 
that committee’s conclusion.  It would be open to the Privileges 
Committee, however, to make its own assessment of the relevance of 
the information in determining whether a contempt was committed, 
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as the commission of the contempt depends on the relevance of the 
information sought. 

24. The committee received widely divergent submissions on this point from 
Senators Forshaw and Murray on the one hand, and Mr Maguire's solicitors on the 
other. The latter argued that the issue of Mr Maguire's contributions to Mr Windsor's 
past election campaigns was "quite peripheral" to the regional partnerships inquiry 
(and that, therefore, failure to resolve it could not constitute interference with the 
proper exercise by the Finance and Public Administration Committee of its functions, 
given that the committee had been able to finalise its report without the information).  
Senators Forshaw and Murray, in response, argued that Mr Maguire was a necessary 
witness and his evidence was directly relevant to the committee's examination of a 
particular regional partnerships program grant, for the proposed Australian Equine and 
Livestock Centre in Tamworth: 

In his detailed opening statement and during evidence Mr Maguire 
vigorously claimed that statements made and evidence given by the 
Member for New England, Mr Windsor MP, were misleading and 
untrue.  Mr Maguire directly challenged Mr Windsor's honesty and 
his credibility as a witness. Mr Maguire also specifically stated that 
he and his companies had "…made substantial financial contributions 
to his [i.e. Mr Windsor's] political campaigns over the years." 

It was therefore very relevant to the Committee's inquiry that this 
particular project, where political interference had been alleged and 
the honesty of Mr Windsor's evidence questioned, for the Committee 
to seek documentary evidence of Mr Maguire's claims of financial 
support to Mr Windsor. It was relevant to test the truth of Mr 
Maguire's claim given that no record of such donations had been 
identified on the AEC register of declarations.9 

While it may be open to the Privileges Committee to make its own assessment of 
relevance, the committee has found no reason to dispute the assessment of the Finance 
and Public Administration Committee and its predecessor in deciding to pursue the 
information and that of Senators Forshaw and Murray in raising Mr Maguire's failure 
to supply it as a matter of privilege. This committee accepts that the information 
sought was relevant to the committee's inquiry and that the committee was entirely 
within its powers to follow up the non-provision of the information. Moreover, it had 
a duty to do so, notwithstanding that the committee had presented its report on the 
regional partnership program, in order to protect the integrity of its proceedings.  

Did Mr Maguire have a reasonable excuse not to respond? 

25. Although the terms of reference for the inquiry refer to an improper refusal to 
provide information, the committee has taken this to mean, in the terms of paragraph 
(12)(b) of Resolution 6, that the refusal was without reasonable excuse.  

                                              
9  Correspondence from Senators Forshaw and Murray, 21 June 2007, Appendix, p. 119. 
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26. From March 2005, when Mr Maguire first agreed to provide the Finance and 
Public Administration Committee with a list of his companies, until December 2006, 
when Senators Forshaw and Murray, members of both the former and successor 
committees, raised this matter of privilege, Mr Maguire had provided no explanation 
at all for his extraordinary conduct to either the references committee or its successor. 
Apart from a single letter to the committee dated 23 March 2005 in which Mr Maguire 
reiterated that he had provided financial support to Mr Windsor, details of which both 
Mr Windsor and his campaign manager, were "fully aware", Mr Maguire remained 
silent. 10 

27. As has been noted above, the AEC reported back to the committee on the 
outcome of its investigation into possible breaches of the electoral law by Mr Maguire 
at the estimates hearings on 31 October 2006. It was after this last occasion that the 
Finance and Public Administration Committee wrote its final letter to Mr Maguire in 
which it mentioned that the AEC's inquiry had been inconclusive. 

28. Mr Maguire's solicitors argued that the decision of the Finance and Public 
Administration Committee to refer matters to the AEC should have been the end of 
the matter and that any further pressing of the issue was either beyond the committee's 
powers or, if not beyond its powers, beyond the "proper and efficacious use of those 
powers". A possible breach of the electoral laws was "not properly a matter for the 
committee in the context of the inquiry that it was undertaking" and having been 
informed that the committee had referred the matter to the AEC, Mr Maguire was 
entitled to consider that he was not required to "expose himself…to the 'double 
jeopardy' of further investigation by the committee". 

29. In this committee's view, this conclusion and the reasoning used to reach it are 
unsound. The references committee was not inquiring into a possible breach of the 
electoral laws. It was taking steps to ensure that Mr Maguire did not find himself in 
contempt in relation to the evidence he gave to the committee or to the evidence he 
offered, but ultimately refused to provide. These are distinct matters, but even if they 
were not, there is nothing to prevent proceedings for contempt being taken before, 
during or after criminal proceedings for the same acts. There is no protection against 
double jeopardy for an act that may be dealt with both as an offence and as a 
contempt, although it is extremely unlikely that this would occur in practice and it has 
not happened in Australia.11 

30. It is plausible that Mr Maguire believed, and his legal advisers encouraged or 
supported his belief, that the committee's referral of the matter to the AEC superseded 
its requirement that he produce information to the committee; or that because the 

                                              
10  That letter continues: "I relied upon them to lodge any necessary paperwork concerning 

contributions by me or my companies towards Mr Windsor's campaign". See appendix, p.90 
 
11  Odgers' Australian Senate Practice, 11th edition, p.66 
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committee had presented its report, it had no ongoing obligation to defend the 
integrity of its proceedings. Both assumptions, however, are wrong. 

31. The committee has noted the circumstances in which Mr Maguire became 
involved in the regional partnerships inquiry. In November 2004 Mr Maguire was 
named by Mr Windsor in the House of Representatives as the person who allegedly 
conveyed to Mr Windsor, on behalf on senior figures in The Nationals, an offer of a 
government appointment in return for his withdrawal as a candidate for federal 
Parliament. Mr Windsor's submissions and evidence to the regional partnerships 
inquiry traversed this material and its connection with the Australian Equine and 
Livestock Centre at Tamworth, a project which he alleged was tainted by political 
interference. The references committee then provided this evidence to Mr Maguire for 
his response in accordance with the adverse reflection procedures in paragraphs (11) 
to (13) of Privilege Resolution 1 which provides for the protection of witnesses 
appearing before Senate committees. Mr Maguire was therefore drawn into the inquiry 
because the committee invited him to respond to adverse comments made by other 
witnesses, not because he chose to make a submission in the first place. 

32. Mr Maguire's solicitors have provided this committee with accounts of the 
unwelcome media attention Mr Maguire and his family received after he gave 
evidence to the inquiry. According to their first response made on his behalf: 

8. Our client notes that since giving evidence he has been the subject 
of media comments and speculation on a number of occasions, such 
as reports often relying upon comments provided by the Member for 
New England. 

In a relatively small community such as Tamworth this adverse 
comment and speculation has been damaging to our client and his 
family and, in consequence, our client has been reluctant to further 
expose himself or offers to what could best be described as "trial by 
media".   

It has particularly been this factor which has impacted upon our 
client's actions since he gave evidence in March 2005.12 

33. These observations were reiterated in the second response made on Mr 
Maguire's behalf: 

…he has been the subject of repeated media comment and indeed as 
late as June of this year has been the subject of an article in the 
electorate newsletter of the Member for New England, Mr Tony 
Windsor.  This newsletter we understand was distributed to all private 
letter boxes throughout the New England electorate. 

In that newsletter Mr Windsor MP, amongst other things quotes from 
a previous letter written by Senators Forshaw and Murray. 

                                              
12  Correspondence from The Law Company, 10 July 2007, Appendix, pp.114-115. 
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Our client wishes to emphasise that whilst he wishes no disrespect to 
the Senate, or indeed any of its committees, it appears that anything 
he now does or any information he supplies, will lead to further 
attacks on him by the Member for New England, Mr Tony Windsor. 
Our client believes he has no appropriate avenue to seek redress to 
these attacks, which are particularly damaging to his business and 
personal reputation. Of equal concern is the impact that this 
continued publicity has upon his wife and children.13 

34. While condemning Mr Maguire's cavalier attitude to the inquiry, this committee 
acknowledges the invidious position he found himself in. It notes that the entirely 
proper and appropriate actions of the references committee in applying procedures for 
the protection of witnesses, by inviting Mr Maguire to respond to adverse evidence 
from Mr Windsor and Mr Hall, may have had the unintended effect of ensuring that an 
issue of intensely partisan local political interest continued to receive attention in the 
federal Parliament, thereby prolonging the normal duration of media attention such 
parochial episodes usually attract. The inquiry by this committee may have had a 
similar effect. Neither inquiry created the media interest. This was generated by Mr 
Windsor's revelations in the House of Representatives in November 2004. 
Nonetheless, Mr Maguire may have felt unprepared for the media storm and, as a 
result, decided, very unwisely in this committee's view, to ignore the references 
committee's demands of him in the hope that the problem would go away. The 
committee notes that Mr Maguire appears to have taken legal advice throughout his 
period of contact with Senate committees. 

Use of coercive powers to require the production of information 

35. In paragraph 17, the committee referred to the possible use of its coercive 
powers to require Mr Maguire to attend before it and produce information, as an 
alternative to the unsatisfactory finding that Mr Maguire probably gave false or 
misleading evidence to the references committee.   

36. There is a significant difficulty facing the committee in taking this aspect of the 
inquiry further. In order to make a finding whether false or misleading evidence was 
given, the committee would need to obtain from Mr Maguire not only the list of the 
companies he owned at the relevant time, but also evidence that any of those 
companies had indeed made financial contributions to Mr Windsor's election 
campaigns. The committee would need to hold a hearing to question Mr Maguire 
about that evidence. The committee would also need to address Mr Windsor's direct 
contradiction, in further submissions to the regional partnerships inquiry, of Mr 
Maguire's claims. This would inevitably involve the committee examining Mr 
Windsor's evidence. 

37. Mr Windsor is a member of the House of Representatives. He was previously a 
member of the NSW Legislative Assembly. As a member of a House of Parliament, 

                                              
13  Correspondence from The Law Company, 4 June 2007, Appendix, p. 122. 
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he enjoys all the immunities of that House. It is a well established rule that one House 
may not inquire into or adjudge the conduct of a member of another House.14 Any 
attendance by Mr Windsor at a hearing of this committee would need to be authorised 
by the House of Representatives in response to a formal request from the Senate by 
message under standing order 178. Authorisation by the House of Representatives for 
Mr Windsor's attendance would not, however, suspend the operation of the rule. The 
rule would also prevent any cross-examination of Mr Windsor by Mr Maguire or his 
counsel in accordance with the procedures under Privilege Resolution 2 for the 
protection of witnesses before the Privileges Committee.  In exercising its coercive 
powers to require Mr Maguire to attend a hearing and produce documents, the 
committee could not therefore ensure that he received procedural fairness because of 
the immunity enjoyed by Mr Windsor. The committee does not intend that any 
adverse inferences be drawn about Mr Windsor's evidence or conduct from its 
inability to examine his evidence. It is a necessary effect of the rule of comity between 
the Houses that Mr Windsor's role cannot be examined and this, in the committee's 
view, is an insuperable barrier to reaching a definite finding. 

Observations 

38. Senate committees rely on the willingness of witnesses from all sections of the 
community to provide their knowledge, expertise and experiences. The credibility of 
committees' conclusions and recommendations and the value of their reports rely in 
large part on the truthfulness and sincerity of witnesses and their testimony. 
Consequently, any conduct by a witness that undermines the integrity or credibility of 
the committee inquiry process may be conduct that amounts to, or is likely to amount 
to, an improper interference with a committee's exercise of its authority or 
performance of its functions. 

39. This has been one of the more unsatisfactory inquiries of the committee. 
Conduct by a witness that would normally warrant the most serious criticism will 
remain unaddressed because jurisdictional issues prevent a full examination by the 
committee of all the circumstances. In other circumstances, a finding of contempt 
against Mr Maguire would appear to be almost a foregone conclusion. As a result of 
his conduct, Mr Maguire emerges from both this committee's inquiry and that of the 
former Finance and Public Administration References Committee with little 
credibility. Mr Maguire has suffered the embarrassment of national and local media 
attention and possible local notoriety as a person who is willing to make allegations 
under parliamentary privilege, but not willing or able to substantiate them. 

                                              
14  Odgers' Australian Senate Practice, 11th edn, p. 425 and pp.423-27 generally. 
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Conclusion 

40. In respect of whether any false or misleading evidence was given by Mr 
Maguire to the Finance and Public Administration References Committee, the 
committee is unable to make a specific finding in the absence of the relevant 
information, but recommends that the Senate accepts that the matter is not amenable 
to further pursuit by means of the exercise of formal inquiry powers against Mr 
Maguire. 

41. In respect of whether there was any improper refusal to provide information to 
the Finance and Public Administration References Committee and its successor, the 
committee finds that Mr Maguire did refuse to provide information, but that given the 
committee's inability to examine all the circumstances, no contempt can be found. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
John Faulkner 

Chair 
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Parliament of Australia 
The Senate 

7 December 2006 

Senator the Hon. Paul Calvert 
President of the Senate 
Parliament House 
CANBERRA ACT 2600 

Dear President 

Matter of privilege - possible offence by a witness 

We write to raise a matter of privilege under standing order 81, and to ask that you give 
precedence to a motion to refer the matter to the Committee of Privileges in accordance with 
that standing order. 

The matter involves possible offences by Mr Greg Maguire, a witness before the inquiry into 
the regional partnerships and sustainable regions programs, conducted by the Finance and 
Public Administration References Committee in 2005. These possible offences relate to: 

Knowingly giving false or misleading evidence to a committee; and 

Refusing without reasonable excuse to provide information to a committee when 
required to do so. 

Before setting out the facts, we should record that we are not only members of the recently 
established standing committee on finance and public administration but were also members 
of the former references committee - of which Senator Forshaw was chair - who were 
actively involved in the inquiry before which Mr Maguire appeared. We have therefore been 
in a position to observe his pattern of conduct towards both the former committee and the 
current committee. 

In its report on the inquiry the former references committee informed the Senate of its 
concerns that Mr Maguire may have committed offences as a witness. The committee report 
set out the case as follows: 

PARLIAMENT HOUSE. CANBERRA. ACT 2600 LEVEL 1, SUiTE 2 
T E L  ( 0 2 )  6277 3805 33-35 BELMONT ST. SLITHERLAND. NS\N 2232 
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3 
to Mr Windsor had 'drawn a blank', that as a consequence it only had privileged 
parliamentary evidence to rely upon and that the AEC is reluctant to pursue the matter any 
further because of the constraints around using privileged parliamentary evidence. 

In view of the apparent obstacles and dead-end facing the AEC investigation, the FPA 
committee again approached Mr Maguire asking him to provide the infomlation the former 
references committee had requested. The committee also drew Mr Maguire's attention to the 
AEC's evidence and to the possible consequences of either misleading the committee and/or 
continuing to refuse a committee request when required to do so. 

Mr Maguire informed the committee secretary that he would not provide the information, nor 
would he respond to the committee's latest approach to him. 

On the basis of the above, we believe there is an unarguable case that Mr Maguire has 
committed an offence in refwing a committee request when required to do so. It should be 
pointed out that the committee's request came about because of statements Mr Maguire 
volunteered himself to the committee. As the following extract from his opening statement to 

.- the inquiry shows, Mr Maguire made claims to suggest he was a key backer of Mr Windsor in 
order to establish his own credibility and discredit Mr Windsor's evidence to the committee: 

Mr Windsor has given evidence to this inquiry to the effect that I gave him 
limited support in his election campaigns-that I gave some help in 2001, 
according to his evidence with, 'some advice to terms of advertising' and I 
'approached a few people to help' raise money for his campaignand he 
was 'not aware that I had made any personal contribution'. The reality, as 
Mr Windsor well knows, as would his campaign manager, Mr Stephen Hail, 
is that I was very influential in attracting financial support for him from the 
business community in the Tamworth region. I also organised a major part 
of his federal television marketing campaign strategy and placement for the 
2001 federal election. In addition, for his successful campaigns in his 10- 
year term as an Independent member for Tamworth in the state parliament, 
I assisted him both in raising financial support and with advice as to his 
television campaign placements and strategies. Mr Windsor is also aware 
that my companies have made substantial financial contributions to his 

.- political campaigns over the years.2 

We have cited the above to show that Mr Maguire himself raised the topic of his donations to 
Mr Windsor's campaigns. However, when the committee asked him for proof of this claim he 
refused to supply it at the hearing. He has also continuously refused to provide to the 
committee a list of his companies, despite agreeing on the Hansard record to do so. We 
should also add that Mr Maguire failed to reply to any of the three letters the committee sent 
him, requiring the committee secretary to attempt to make contact with him by telephone. 
This behaviour is further evidence of the contempt Mr Maguire has displayed to the 
proceedings of a parliamentary committee. 

There is also a prima facie case that Mr Maguire knowingly gave false and misleading 
evidence to the inquiry. Mr Maguire has failed to provide corroborating material to support 
his claim to the committee that 'my companies have made substantial financial contributions' 
to Mr Tony Windsor's political campaigns; Mr Windsor and his former campaign manager 

2 Commitlee Hansard, 10 March 2005, pp 3-4. 
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Thursday, 10 March 2005 SenateReferences F&PA 49 

CHAIR-Mr Maguire, would you be prepared to give the committee a list ofthe companies 
that you own? 

Senator O'BRIEN-That is fine. 

Senator C A R R W e  can take it kom there 

CHAIR-MI Maguire, you can supply that to the secretary. 

Senator CARR-You say that there was a critical point-and 1 asked questions before about 
this matter-where you felt that Mr Windsor was going to 'burn' you. 1 think that was the 
expression you used. 

Senator CAM-Can you recall the circumstances when you realiscd that? 

Mr Maguire-I am reasonably brain dead after 2% hours, but I will try. The sin was caused 
on 19 May. That is when I caused the sin. Why did Mr Windsor wait through May, June, July, 
August and September? Why did he wait for five or six months? If I had approached him with an 
offer fiom the Deputy Prime Minister of Australia, why did he wait? Because no such thing 
happened. What has happened is very clear. Mr Windsor had dug the hole by making the 
comment: 'I was approached a few months ago or whatever.' I think he used another chap's 
name; someone else had approached him earlier on. I think that was in his statement. Nothing 
happened. Then it was picked up again. It ran further and then 1 think the Prime Minister got 
involved and asked him to name names. It goes on from there. That is very easy to see. 

Senator C A R R T h e r e  was a discussion at one of these meetings-1 have the date here- 
where it is alleged that you advised Mr Windsor that there would be no further call for names to -- be named? Do you recall that conversation? Or was there no such conversation? 

Mr Maguir-I made what? 

Senator CAM-It has been put to us in evidence that in a telephone conversation on 27 
September- 

CHAIR-You should advise the witness of whose evidence it is. 

Senator CARF-Mr Stephen Hall advised us that on 27 September you rang at 7.30 a.m. and 
advised that you had spoken to Mr Anderson who had agreed to stop calling for the names. 

Mr Maguire-That is totally incorrect. 

Senator CARR-It did not happen? 

FINANCE AND PUBLIC ADMEWSTRATION 
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Extract from Journals of the Senate 

No. 128 - 7 February 2007 -page 3382 

I 3 PHIVILEGESSTANDING COMMI~EE-REFERENCE 
Senator Forshaw, pursuant to notice of motion not ob,jected to as a formal motion, 
moved matter of privilege notice of motion no. 1 T h a t  the following matter be 
referred to the Committee of Privileges: 
Having regard to the material presented lo the Senate by the President on 
6 Fehmary 2007, whether any false or misleading evidence was given to a Senate 
committee, whether there was any improper refusal to provide information to a 
committee, and whether any contempt was committed in that regard. 
Question put and passed. 
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AUSTRALIAN S E N A T E  
CANBERRA A C T  

miprlmiscih 120 
C O M M i l ' T E E  O F  PRIVILEGES PAK:IAMENT H O L J ~ ~  

1 March 2007 CANBERRA ACT 2609 
PHONE (02: GL77 3360 
FAX (021 6277 3199 
EMA!L Piv ien@Iapn qovm 

Mr Harry Evans 
Clerk of the Senate 
Parliament House 
Canberra ACT 2000 

Dear Mr Evans 

At its meeting this morning, the Committee of Privileges resolved to seek your advice on two 
. matters in relation to its current reference involving possible false or misleading evidence or 

improper refusal to provide information to a Senate committee. 

The first is whether there is any difference between the following scenarios for the purpose of 
determining whether an action may constitute a contempt: 

A witness gives an undertaking to a committee to provide information to it after a 
hearing and fails to do so despite several requests from the committee; 

A witness fails to produce information to a committee after having been formally 
ordered to do so. 

The second is what steps the committee would need to follow before making a finding of 
contempt. 

The committee would appreciate receiving your advice in due course, but in any event no later 

-. 
than 4 May 2007. 

Yours sincerely 

Senator John FaulkneT 
Chair 
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A U S T R A L I A N  SENATE - 
CLERK OFTHE SENATE 

hl let 15146 

12 March 2007 

Senator John Faulkner 
Chair 
Committee of Privileges 
Parliament House 
CANBERRA ACT 2600 

PARLIAMENT HOUSE 
CANBERRA A.C.T. 2600 
TEL: (02) 6277 3350 
FAX. (02) 6277 31 99 
E-mail: clerk.sen@aph.Qov.au 

Committee of Privileges LYYY 
Dear Senator Faulkner 

..- 
POSSIBLE CONTEMPTS - FALSE OR MISLEADING EVIDENCE, 

REFUSAL TO PROVIDE INFORMATION TO COMMITTEE 

Thank you for your letter of I March 2007, in which the Committee of Privileges seeks 
advice on two matters in relation to the committee's current inquiry involving possible 
false or misleading evidence or improper refusal to provide information to a Senate 
committee. 

The committee asks whether there is any difference between two situations for the 
purpose of determining whether an action may constitute a contempt: 

a witness gives an undertaking to a committee to provide information to it after a 
hearing and fails to do so despite several requests from the committee 

a witness fails to produce information to a committee after having been formally 
ordered to do so. 

.- 

The contempt of refusing to provide evidence to a committee is referred to in paragraph 
(12) of Resolution 6 of the Senate's Privilege Resolutions of 1988 in the following terms: 

A witness before the Senate or a committee shall not: 

(5) without reasonable excuse, refuse to answer any relevant question put to the 
witness when required to do so; 

. . . . . . . . . . 

This provision applies to questions put in writing as well as to questions put orally at a 
hearing. 
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It is clear from this formulation that the contempt of refusing to answer a question occurs 
when there has been a requirement for a witness to do so. In other words. a witness is not 
guilty of the contempt unless there has been a requirement to answer a question. 

This necessity of a requirement to answer is also made clear by paragraph (10) of 
Privilege Resolution I, which sets out the process to be followed by a committee when a 
witness ob,jects to answering a question. Under that provision, a committee is not to 
report a witness to the Senate for refusal to answer a question until the committee has 
considered the ob.jection and informed the witness that the committee requires an answer 
to the qucstion. 

It has always been thought that it would not be fair to a witness to requirc the witness to 
answer a question where the witness appears voluntarily, and that a requircment to 
answer should be imposed only on a witness who has been formally summoned to appear. 
In the past, therefore, committees have formally summoned witnesses to appear before - requiring that they answer questions, and have made a break in their proceedings for that 
purpose where a witness initially appears voluntarily. In effect. that practice is preserved 
in paragraph (10) of Privilege Resolution I ,  and a witness who, in accordance with that 
provision, is recalled and informed of a requirement to answer is effectively under 
summons. 

There is no prescription in the rules of the Senate of any particular form of words which 
must be used by a committee in  requiring a witness to answer a question. The only 
obligation imposed on a committee by the Senate's rules is that the committee must 
indicatc that it requires an answer. Committees have used various terms to indicate that 
they require answers to be provided or information to be supplied. 

In that context, and with reference to the first of the two situations postulated by the 
Privileges Committee, it may be that repeated requests from a committee to supply 
information which a witness, appearing voluntarily, has undertaken to supply, may be 
regarded as sufficiently indicating that the committee has required the witncss to respond. 
This may be particularly so where the committee has informed a witness of the possible 

.- consequences of a failure to respond, as the Finance and Public Administration 

Committee apparently did, according to the letter of Senators Forshaw and Murray in 
which they raise the matter now before the Privileges Committee. 

Whether the committee sufficiently indicated that it required the witness to respond is a 
matter for the Privileges Committee to assess in the course of its inquiry and in the light 
of all the facts of the case. 

In relation to the second of the two situations postulated by the Privileges Committee, 
clearly where a witness has been formally ordered by a committee to produce information 
and fails to do so, the primary condition for the contempt, that is, a requirement by the 
committee to respond, bas been met. 
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I'he Senate's formulation of this contempt, whereby a requirement or order to answer is a 
precondition of the failure to do so being held to be a contempt, concurs with the 
traditional understanding of this contempt in both parliamentary and judicial proceedings. 

It is noted that the other contempt possibly involved in the committee's inquiry, that of 
giving false or misleading evidence, does not depend on the witness being summoned or 
required to answer a question. The Senate's formulation of that contempt in paragraph 
(12) of its Privilege Resolution 6 is: 

A witness before the Senate or a committee shall not: 

(c) give any evidence which the witness knows to be false or misleading in a 
material particular, or which the witness does not believe on reasonable 
grounds to be true or substantially true in every material particular. 

Thus thc offence hinges on the materiality of the evidence but not on whether the witness 
is under summons or has been required to answer a question. Again, this formulation 
concurs with the traditional understanding of this contempt in both the parliamentary and 
judicial contexts. 

The Privileges Committee also asks what steps the committee would need to follow 
before making a finding of contempt. 

In relation to the contempt of refusal to answer, the committee would need to examine the 
terms of the transactions between the Finance and Public Administration Committee and 
the witness concerned, to ascertain whether, in all the circumstances, that committee 
sufficiently indicated that it required an answer to its question. 

The committee would then need to determine whether the witness knowingly failed to 
- comply with the requirement. Again, that assessment would be based on the 

circumstances of the transactions with the witness. 

The Senate's formulation of the contempt also in effect provides a witness who rcfuses to 
respond to a requirement by a committee with the defence of reasonable excuse. 

The category of possible reasonable excuses is not, and cannot be, exhaustively specified, 
but obviously covers such things as the information not being available to the witness, 
possible unreasonable breach of the privacy of the witness or of another person, and so 
forth. In general the possibility that provision of certain information to a committee 
could lay a witness open to some kind of legal liability is not a reasonable excuse in the 
context of parliamentary proceedings, because parliamentary privilege absolutely protccts 
a witness against any such liability. It may be, however, that the possibility of a witness 
indirectly incurring such a liability, for example, by alerting law enforcement agencies to 
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a possible offence and, as it were, setting such agencies on the trail of the witness. could 
be accepted by a committee as a reasonable excuse. 

The Privileges Committee's assessment of whether the witness concerned had any 
reasonable excuse for refusing to provide information would obviously depend on the 
witness raising an excuse. Before considering whether the witness had any such excuse, 
therefore, the Privileges Committee would have to hear from the witness on that score. 

The Senate's formulation of the contempt also raises the issue of whether a question 
which a witness has been required to answer was a relevant question. This is also in 
accordance with the traditional understanding of this contempt. 

It appears from the letter of the senators raising the matter of privilege that the Finance 
and Public Administration Committee determined that the information it sought from thc 
witness was relevant to the committee's inquiry. Considerable weight attaches to that 

-> committee's conclusion. It would be open to the Privileges Committee. however, to 
make its own assessment of the relevance of the information in determining whether a 
contempt was committed, as the commission of the contempt depends on the relevance of 
the information sought. 

In relation to the possible contempt of giving false or misleading evidence, that contempt 
depends on the state of mind of the witness: the witness must know that the evidence 
given is false or misleading in a material particular or must believe that the evidence is 
not true or substantially true in every material particular. In order to assess whether that 
contempt has been committed, the Privileges Committee would have to make an 
assessment of that state of mind of the witness in all the facts and circumstances of the 
case. 

As the matter before the committee involves a witness who is a private citizen. the 
additional considerations applying to a public service witness undcr the rules and 
precedents of the Senate have not been mentioned here. 

.-- If the committee requires any elucidation of these points or any additional information I 
would be pleased to respond accordingly. 

Yours sincerely 

(Harry Evans) 
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29 March 2007 

Dr Rosemary Laing 
Secretary 
Committee of Privileges 
Australian Senate 
Parliament House 
Canberra ACT 2600 

Dear Dr Laing 

I refer to the letter of 1 March 2007 from Senator Faulkner, Chair of the Committee of Privileges, to 
Senator Mason, then Chair of the Standing Committee on Finance and Public Administration. 
regarding a matter referred to the Cornmittcc of Privileges on 7 February 2007. 

The Standing Committee has authorised me to respond on its behalf and forward copies of 
correspondence and records of communication betwccn the committee, and its predecessor, and Mr 
Greg Maguire. The relevant documents are enclosed at attachment 1 to this letter. 

On reviewing the files I need to make a correction to the record. In my letter to Mr Maguire of 15 
November 2006, I mistakenly refer to a conversation betwee11 him and me in September 2005. As 
the email file note of 21 September 2005 shows. thzt conversation occurred between Mr Maguire 
and another member of the secretariat, Ms Alex Hodgson. not me. The substance of the 
conversation - Mr Maguire's indication that he would not be replying to the letter of 21 September - 2005 - remains unchanged. 

The Standing Committee appreciates the invitation to provide written comments on this matter but 
at this stage has decided not to do so. It is. of course. happy to provide any further assistance that 
the Committee of Privileges may require in its investigation of this matter. 

As you would know, since Senator Faulkner's lettzr Senator Fifield has assumed the chair of the 
Standing Committee and Senator Mason is no longer n member. 

Yours sincerely 

H>- 
Alistair Sands 
Secretary 
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AUSTRALIAN SENATE 

FINANCE AND PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION 

REFERENCES COMMITTEE 

PARLIAMENT HOUSE 
CANBERRA ACT 2600 

Teiephone: + 61 2 6277 3530 
Facsimile: + 61 2 6277 5809 
Email: @a.sen@aDh.oov.au 

8 February 2005 

Mr Greg Maguire 
Killoran Park 
DUNGOWAN NSW 2340 

Dear Mr Maguire 

Inquiry into the Regional Partnerships Program 
and Sustainable Regions Program 

Further to my letter of 3 February 2005, I have enclosed a copy of the transcript of the 
Committee hearing of the same date. 

As reference is made to you in several places in the transcript which might constitute 
adverse comment, the Committee is obliged to draw it to your attention and provide 
you with a copy. You may wish to refer to the transcript if you intend to exercise your 
right of reply, as per the Senate's privilege resolutions (set out in my letter of 3 
February). 

I remind you that any response to the evidence should be in writing in the first 
instance and should be received by the Committee not later than 18 February 2005. 

Please contact me on 02 6277 3530 or 0414 484 734 should you wish to discuss this 
matter. 

Yours sincerely 

Alistair Sands 
Secretary 
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PRESS RELEASE BY MR GREG MAGUIRE 

TUESDAY, 23 NOVEMBER 2004 

Mr Greg Maguire, the Tamworth businessman. unwillingly dragged into the centre of the political 

controversy between independent Federal MP for New England, Mr Tony Windsor and Deputy Prime 

Minister, Mr John Anderson, and National Parfy Senator, Mr Sandy MacDonald, has expressed ongoing 

disappointment, disgust and concern with the ongoing actions of Mr Windsor and other Federal politicians 

despite independent investigations and clear findings on the issue by Federal authorities. 

Mr Maguire's public comment on the matter last week has been fully vindicated by the somewhat unusual 

and categoric public statements released on behalf of the Australian Federal Police and the Commonwealth 

Director of Public Prosecutions yesterday. Specifically, those AFP investigations and their review by a e  

Commonwealth DPP concluded that: 

(a) "none offhe versions of the conversations related by my of the wunesses can amount to an 'offer 

to give or confer' a benefit"; and 

(b)  "furrhrr there O- no evidence in this material ofMr Maguire having wmpired with any orher 

person to d e  nn offer rob47 Windsor* 

Regrctlsbly those unambiguous conclusions cannot in any adequate or meaningful way reinstate cbe unfair 

and unwarranted attack on Mr Maguire under Parliamtntary privilege whilst these investigations were still 

undeway. ?his  has left a permanent slur on Mr Maguire's personal reputation and sanding in rhe - 
community. At the same time it has also invaded the personal privacy of and caused considerable anguish 

and upset ro Mr Maguire, his family and friends. 

Surprisingly, despite the result of those independent investigations into Mr Windsor's complaints and the 

conclusions wbich exonerate rhe parties named by MI Windsor under Parliamentary privilege, neither Mr 

Windsor nor any other Parliamentarian who has jumped on the political band wagon, has shown any 

remorse or regret, less alone offered an apology, privatc or public to Mr Maguire or to Mr Anderson or Mr 

MacDonald. 

Mr Maguire rejects outright the latest suggestion put forward by Mr Windsor and the leader of the Greens, 

Senator Bob Brown, that there is need for some form of Parliamentary enquiry as to whether the multi- 

million dollar Federal and State funding for the Australian Equine and Livestock Centre was somehow 

dependant upon there being no reference to or acknowledgement of Mr Windsor's suppoa for the project. 

Mr Maguire said this is complete red-herring and nothing more than a further specious attempt at an 

ongoing political beat-up of she whole issue. 

Specifically, Mr Maguire points out that the applicauon in support of ihe project was put together by 

independent consultants engaged by the Cenrre. In turn the appkication had to go 10 the local independent 

Atea Consultative Committee for assessment against the required nation-wide funding guidelines. The 
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$11 bfaguirc said thar frnm his prrsau! p ~ r q ~ ~ t i v e  lie had no problems i n  placmgon :he pubiic record. :lie 

pr,>.:ictivt rupporr for the Australraa E3p1inc arid Livrs~ock Centre by Mr Windsvr a t  bod: S?o<e 2nd 
r. rcdr:~! level n w r  the !as! 10 yzars. Indeed: it was ~ h i u i i g h  Mr Windsor's inx~ol.rcment with rhe Centre and 

his cimcuircni friendship wiih MK Magbirc ovcr ;liar period tha! Mr Magutre was pievaiied u p r i .  suriic 1:; 

mon!hc a&o, to Iakc on !tie chairmanship of ihe Ctnrrc. 
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occurred. :hen i t  hehwer  Parlizrneni itself, and nor rtre Cnurs, cn provide an adcijriaic rnwns ol ri dress 

C r , n r a : n !  wi th  Mr Afupuirr ' r  pr&m.\ public srrircmwiz arid i rynlqdi ice on this mnrtcr giucn rhni I ;  i$ :h< 
'W;jerr rif mgaing r m i ~ c n w e  miii ir l& ddrbow zn the F'ederaiPnriir?mcnr when ti resume,; M r  hfapi!re h e j  ..,J: 
. , . . 

1 , .  cornnent,fcrrihvi 01: tiir rnuctrr ar this szage 
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. Even though the disputed allegations go back to May 2004, they were only 

brought to light in September 2004. This occurred due to the media 

reporting a "throw away" comment by Mr Windsor prior to the recent 

federal election. Significantly, no formal complaint was made to the 

authorities by MI Windsor then, nor in the past, in respect of similar alleged 

approaches by others to Mr Windsor during his t h e  in parliament. 

The formal complaint was, in fact made by the Australian Labour Party to 

the Commonwealth Electoral Commission during the lead up to the recent 

federal election. Strangely, given the events this week, it. was not thought 

necessary to by Mr Windsor to raise the issue, and no debate was initiated by 

him in rhc parliament during that critical lead up time to what was thought to 

be a finely balanced federal election. Rather, the complaint led to an 

investigation by the Australian Federal Police. This then resuited in 

Mr Windsor being interviewed by them and being forced to try to justify the 

unfortunate and invidious position he had placed himself in. 

- Mx Windsor's description of events as an "act of political stupidity" is 

considered to highfight the improbability and perceived stupidity of the 

claims now supposedly made in the presence of not only Mr Windsor but 
' 

two of his senior campaign directors.. That scenario beggars belief and the 

claims made are considered to show Mr Windsor's concern in bolstering his 

o m  political credibility whilst opportunistically seeking to score points 

against his former National Party colleagues. However, the bitterness 

remains as this week's events show. 

Mr Maguire's response to h e  allegations stand in marked contrast to that 

evolving story. Upon first being approached by the Federal Police on 

2 October 2004, MI Maguire immediately participated on a voluntaly basis 

in a detailed record of inrerview with two Federal Police officers. This was 

done without the benefit or need for legai representation. 

MY Maguire had nothing to hide or apologise for then or now. 
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In the circumstance& Mr Maguire does not wish to make any further 

comment about the matter. He is content for the authorities to complete 

their investigations in the normal course. Hopefully this will occur without 

any further distortion of the facts or attempts at political point scoring under 

the privilege of parliament OT otherwise. Regardless of any action taken or 

not taken by the authorities, Mr M a , ~ e  is confident that in either the short 

or longer term, the allegations will be shown to lack substance and his 

position witl be fully vindicated. 

Mr Mupire appreciates that the media has a job to do but hmingyrovided this 

public statement, he and hls family would appreciate if their future privacy could 

be respecled. 

Aay further enquiries should be directed to his legal advisers, Gadens Lawyers, 

Brirbane, for the attention ofMr Ken Rose, whose contact details are phone (07) 

3231 1505 and 

email: krose@qld.aadens.comau. 
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AUSTRALIAN SENATE 

FINANCE AND PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION 

REFERENCE COMMITTEE 

PARLIAMENT HOUSE 
CANBERRA ACT 2600 

Telephone: + 61 2 6277 3530 
Facsimile: + 61 2 6277 5809 
Email: fpa.sen@aph.gov.au 

14 March 2005 

Mr Greg Mafuire 
Killoran Park 
DUNGOWAN NSW 2340 

Dear Mr Maguire 

Proof transcript of evidence 
Inquiry into the Regional Partnerships Program 

I enclose a copy of the proof transcript of evidence you gave to the Committee at the 
Public Hearing in Canberra on 10 March 2005. 

1 would appreciate it if you would proof read the transcript of evidence and note any 
corrections. Corrections should be restricted to typographical errors and errors of 
transcription or fact. New material cannot be introduced, the sense of the evidence 
cannot be altered and the evidence cannot be edited to improve expression or 

Should you wish to provide additional information or to elucidate particuiar points, a 
separate supplementary submission should be provided to the Committee. 

If you undertook to provide additional material in response to a question taken on 
notice. it would be appreciated if this material could be provided by 24 March 2005. 
Would you please return the corrected copy of evidence by 24 March 2005 otherwise 
I will assume that you do not have any corrections. If you have minimal changes to 
the transcript. you may wish to fax the relevant annotated pages to the Secretariat on 
02 6277 5809. 

When the official transcript of evidence is available you will be able to access it on 
our website at ~ . a ~ h . m v . a U / f a v a  cttc1index.htni. If you require a hard copy of the 
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official transcript could you please email our office at faa.sen@,aph.gov.au or 
telephone 02.6277 3439. 

On behalf of the Committee, I thank you for appearing before the Committee and for 
the evidence you gave. 

Yours sincerely 

Secretary 
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23 March 2005 

Vr  Alislair Sands 
Sucretay 
r~riancc & Public Admmstrahon Rckrcncc Committee 
Parliament I-io~~sc 
('I\NH~:KKA ACT 2600 

Dcar Mr Sands 

Enquiry into the Regional Partnerships Program 

In 1-csponse to your letter of 14 March 2005. 1 adv~sc: 

1 .  It \%as apparent to me that 1 was the person Mr Windsor was going to name afler 
I had been interviewed by the Aush-alian Federal Police on 2 Octobcr 2004. 

1. .As to my evidence about financial support to Mr Windsor in his Federal election 
campaign in 2001, I say that Mr Wincisor and his ca~tipaign manager Mr 
Stephen Hall arc fully aware of any suc!~ cont~ibutions. 1 rclicd upon them to 
lodge any necessary paperwork concerning contributions by me or my 
companies towards Mr Windsor's campaigns. Attachcd is a copy of a teicvisiuir 
advertising invoice for the Powerhouse Hole1 which relates to television 
advertising utilised by Mr Windsor as part of his campaign for the Federal seat 
of New England in 2004. This invoice was paid out of Mr Windsor's cainpaign 
funds. Contrary to Mr Windsor's claims J had minimal involvement in any of' 
his campaigns. i was responsible for all his television placement carripaigns for 
200 1 and 2004. 

GKEG MAGUIRE 
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* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * . k * * * * * * *  

***  ORDER CONFIRMATION ***  ************************,  L -  - _ - 
NBN LIMITE'D 1 2 z s p n N  g 

4BN 68 000 232 486 
P 0 BOX 750L 
NEWCASTLE NSW 2300 
PHONE 02 4929 2933 

T543 TONY WINDSOR ELECTIOX CAMPAIGN PAGE: 0 
c / -  GREG MAGUIRE 
POWERHOUSE BOUTIQUE HOTEL REP. 
NEW ENGLAND HWY, TAM NSW 2340 '1'3 ~ C O L M  ELLICOTT TAMWORTH 

2orh of SEPTEMsER 2004 

202.00 4 ELECTION CAN 1800 - 1930 
1815 02 

121.00 4 ELECTION CAN 1800 - 1930 
1 8 0 5  01 
1825 01 

147.00 4 ELECTION CAN 1930 - 2230 
2255 02 
2026 02 

88.00 4 ELECTION CAN 1930 - 2230 
2026 01 
2026 01 

34 .OO 4 ELECTION CAN 1100 - 1800 
1635 02 
1135 02 
1325 02 
1 4 5 5  02 

46.00 4 ELECTION CAN 2230 - 2400 
2305 01 
2355 01 

411.013 4 ELECTION CAN 1800 - 1930 
227.0:' 4 ELECTION CAN 1800 - 1930 

1835 02 1805 02 
1920 02 

CONTINUED. . . . 
202.00 4 ELECTION CAN 1800 - 1930 

1925 02 
1835 02 
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CONTINUED. - . . 
'543 TONY WINDSOR ELECTION CAMPAIGN PAGE: 1 

2Cth of SEPTEMBER 2004 

26/09/04 TO01868 TA AT 955 2 15 247.00 .1 ELECTION CAN 1800 - 1930 
1915 01 
1845 01 

26/09/04 TO01868 TA AT 95% 0:5 18&7*:0 ELECTION CAN 1800 - 1930 
1835 01 _805 01 1825 01 1905 01 

15/09/04 TO01868 TA AT 95& 2 15 121.00 4 ELECTION CAN 1800 - 1930 1915 01 
1855 01 

26/09/04 TO01868 TA AT 95' 2 30 263.00 4 ELECTION CAN 1930 - 2200 
2135 02 
2025 02 

26/09/04 TO01868 TA AT 95[ 2 30 302.00 4 ELECTION CAN 1930 - 2200 
2145 02 
2015 02 

2 30 26/09/04 TO01868 TA AT 95) 2025 02 224.00 4 ELECTION CAN 1930 - 2200 
1945 02 

26/09/04 TO01868 TA AT 95* 2 30 251.00 4 ELECTION CAN 1930 - 2200 
1945 02 
2025 02 

25/09/04 TO01868 TA AT 95+ 2 30 326.00 4 ELECTION CRN 1930 - 2200 
1955 02 
2035 02 

26/09/04 TO01868 TA AT 95, 2 30 255.00 4 ELECTION CAN 1930 - 2200 
1945 02 
1955 02 

25/09/04 TO01868 TA AT 95- 2 30 147.00 4 ELECTION CAN 1930 2125 - 2200 02 

1945 02 

6/09/04 TO01868 TA AT 95. 2 15 158.00 4 ELECTION CAN 1930 - 2230 
2145 01 
2115 01 

26/09/04 TO01868 TA AT 95/ 2 15 181.00 4 ELECTION CAN 1930 - 2230 
2025 01 
2145 01 

26/09/04 TO01868 TA AT 950 2 15 134.00 4 ELECTION CAN 1930 - 2230 
2055 01 
2205 01 

26/09/04 TO01868 TA AT 951 2 15 150.00 4 ELECTION CAN 1930 - 2230 
2225 01 
1955 01 

26/09/04 TO01868 TA AT 952 2 15 196.00 4 ELECTION CAN 1930 - 2230 
1945 01 
2045 01 

26/09/04 TO01868 TA AT 953 2 15 153.00 4 ELECTION CAN 1930 - 2230 
2145 01 
2015 01 

26/09/04 TO01868 TA AT 954 2 15 88.0C 4 ELECTION CAN 1930 - 2230 
2225 01 

CONTINUED.-.- 
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CONTINUED . . . .  
T543  TONY WINDSOR ELECTION CAMPAIGN PAGE: 3 

2 0 t h  of SEPTEMBER 2004 

- - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ~ _ _ ~ _ _ ~ ~ ~ ~ _ I ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - ~ ~ -  

SUNnAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY TWJRSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY 

0 3 / 1 0 / 0 4  TO01868 TA AT 95!  2  30 4 1 1 . 0 0  4 ELECTION CAN 180C - 1 9 3 0  
1815 
1825  

03 /10 /04  TO01868 TA AT 95" 2 1 5  2 4 7 . 0 0  4 ELECTION CAN 1 8 0 0  - 1 9 3 0  
1805  
1815  

~ 3 / 1 0 / 0 4  TO01868 TA AT 95# 30 2 2 7 . 0 0  4 ELECTION CAN 18001 - 1 9 3 0  
1 8 5 5  1 8 5 5  
1 8 5 5  1915  1 8 1 5  

03/10/04  TO01868 TA AT 95$ 2 30 3 0 . 0 0  4 ELECTION CAN 0800  - 1 1 0 0  
1005 
0825 

03,  ~0/04 TO01868 TA AT 95% 2 15 1 8 . 0 0  4  ELECTION CAN 0800 - 1 1 0 0  
0935 
0805 

07/10/04 TO01868 TA AT 95& 4  3 0  4 6 . 0 0  4  ELECTION CAN 1 1 0 0  - 1 8 0 0  
1345 
l l i 5  
1345 
1125 

3/10/04 TO01868 TA AT 9 5 )  0g$5 15 2 6 . 0 0  4  ELECTION CAN 0600  - 0900 
0 8 2 5  0715  
0 6 3 5  0715 0815  
0 7 2 5  0805 0605 
0 8 1 5  0855 0705  

03/10/04 TO01868 TA AT 95* 12 3 0  3 0 . 0 0  4 ELECTION CAN 1 1 0 0  - 1 8 0 0  
1635 1 5 2 5  1 3 5 5  
1 1 2 5  1 4 1 5  1 5 2 5  
1 2 1 5  1 2 1 5  1645  
1115 1 2 0 5  1 2 1 5  

03/10/04  TO01868 TA AT 95+ 12 1 5  1 8 . 0 0  4  ELECTION CAN 1 1 0 0  - 1 8 0 9  
1 6 4 5  1355  1 4 0 5  
1 2 0 5  1 5 2 5  1 6 3 5  
1 3 5 5  1 7 5 5  1 1 1 5  
1 2 4 5  1 2 1 5  1 3 2 5  

03/10/04 TO01868 TA AT 95 ,  22g5 1 5  4 6 . 0 0  4  ELECTION CAN 2 2 3 0  - 2300  
2315 2 2 4 5  2 2 5 5  
2245  2255 2255 2 2 4 5  

03/10/04 TO01868 TA AT 95- 3  30 2 6 1 . 0 0  .4 ELECTION CAN 1 9 3 0  - 2230 
2145  
2 2 1 5  
2225 

CONTINUED . . . .  
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Our client can only conclude that the request for this information relates to the previous referral of 
matters to the Electoral Commission for investigation. Our client has, through us, addressed this issue 
in previous correspondence. Our client remains of the view that any further enquiry by the Senate 
Finance and Administration Committee, or by an individual Senator, is no longer warranted, 
particularly as the report to the Senate on the Regional Partnerships Programme has been made in 
accordance with the Committee's terms of reference. 

We trust this is of assistance to you. 

Yours faithfully 
THE LAW COMPANY PTY LTD 
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